

VAHID RAMEZANIPOUR

Senior Full Stack Developer

+98 919 1202879

vahidramezanipour@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/vahidramezanipour

Tehran, Iran

SUMMARY

It has been more than 7 years since I started my career as a Full-Stack Developer. With deep knowledge and high experience, I always strive to create an innovative product that is produced in the shortest time and with the most up-to-date and appropriate technologies. There are always many challenges along the way, but with perseverance and pursuit and high learning speed, all of them has been left behind, because in my opinion, nothing is impossible. Of course, working with a creative team, with the help of my critical and helpful spirit, has resulted in the result, according to the expectations of the employer, quickly and with the highest quality.

After gaining a lot of experience, for some time now, in addition to programming, I have been engaged in technical consulting of companies and management of software teams.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Full Stack Developer

Baset Pazhuh Tehran

03/2020 - Ongoing Tehran, Iran

Baset Pazhuh Company of Tehran, using up-to-date technical knowledge and specialized human resources. It has designed and manufactured various measurement and monitoring systems and provided relevant after-sales services.

- Working closely with management team in evaluating current systems and making decisions on future development
- Develop, analyze, review and modify applications through the complete life cycle of product development
- built complex, robust, and highly scalable monitoring application
- A working knowledge of IoT Architecture
- Ability to handle large scale of data per second
- Deep knowledge of developing React.js Frontend
- Experience in using Design Patterns
- Continuous Integration tools like Gitlab Ci/CD
- Ability to mentor and manage the technical development of the Developer, Digital Production as well as development interns
- Tech: PHP, Lumen, React.js, Redux.js, Html, Css, Javascript, Bootstrap, MariaDB, CrateDB, Redis, Git, Restful Api, swagger, Sass, Socket.io, Leaflet.js, Nginx, Apache, Crontab, Linux Supervisor, Ubuntu, Scrum, Jira, LDAP (Active Directory)

Senior Full Stack Developer

RoomVU

06/2021 - 08/2021 Toronto, Canada

Roomvu is centered on lead generation, providing a categorized library of ready-to-share video content on a range of real estate topics.

- Maintaining of delivered code
- Researching and solving technical problems
- Implementing of automated testing platforms and unit tests for applications with cypress & Browserstack
- work on a distributed platform with a growing set of microservices
- Fast learner who can work with minimal supervision
- Good written and verbal English communication skills
- Profiling and optimizing performance
- Tech: PHP, Laravel, Python, MariaDB, Microservice, React.js, Html, Css, Javascript, Redis, Git, Restful Api, Sass, Nginx

SKILLS

Back End

PHP Laravel Lumen MySQL

CrateDB Elastic Search Redis

Composer Docker Kubernetes

Websocket Microservices IoT

MariaDB

Front End

HTML5 CSS Javascript

TypeScript jQuery Sass

Bootstrap Webpack React.js

Websocket Backbone.js Leaflet.js

Tools

Git Server Configuration CI/CD

Apache nginx Git flow yarn

npm Jira Restful APIs

Supervisor Crontab FFmpeg

FIND ME ONLINE

 **GitHub**
github.com/vahidRP

 **LinkedIn**
linkedin.com/in/vahidramezanipour

 **Skype**
v.ramezanipour@live.com

 **Website**
ramezanipour.com

EXPERIENCE

Senior Full Stack Developer

CGNation

📅 08/2020 - Ongoing 📍 Tehran, Iran

CGNation Gallery was formed in support of Iranian artists to provide a space to display beautiful works of artists for free.

- Knowledge of web services and RESTful APIs
- Develop user interfaces for both management of services and applications
- Be an independent thinker and work under minimal supervision
- Hands on configuring web servers (Ubuntu, CentOS)
- Know how to break down tasks into stories and deliver incrementally
- Tech: PHP, Laravel, React.js, Html, Css, Javascript, Bootstrap, MariaDB, Redis, Git, Restful Api, Sass, Nginx, Crontab, Supervisor, Ubuntu

Full Stack Developer

INVERSE School

📅 10/2014 - 03/2020 📍 Tehran, Iran

Inverse is a school that studies classical, modern and digital arts and designs and conducts courses based on study and research in the labor market, professional gaps as well as the needs of artists.

- Expert knowledge of client-side web technologies (JavaScript, CSS3 and HTML5)
- Knowledge of database systems, relational and/or NoSQL
- Ability to build complex, robust, and highly scalable production applications
- Ability to deliver high value to customers quickly, frequently, with regular feedback and support
- Experience with code versioning tools, such as Git
- The ability to write all code from scratch using a text editor/IDE
- Strong understanding of Linux using CentOS and Ubuntu
- Participate in business enhancements and architecture enhancements
- Tech: PHP, Laravel, Html, Css, Javascript, jQuery, Bootstrap, MariaDB, Redis, Git, Sass, Nginx, Apache, Crontab, Linux Supervisor, Ubuntu, monday.com

EDUCATION

Master of Computer Software Engineering

Islamic Azad University, Shahr-e-rey Branch

📅 09/2019 - Ongoing

GPA

18.3 / 20

Bachelor of Polymer Industry Engineering

Islamic Azad University, Science & Research branch

📅 09/2013 - 06/2019

GPA

13.5 / 20

High School Diploma in Mathematics

Mollasadra

📅 09/2009 - 06/2013

GPA

17.3 / 20

CERTIFICATION

PHP & MySQL Developer (1)

(08/2014) Training Department, Advanced Information & Communication Technology Research Center, Sharif University of Technology

PHP & MySQL Developer (2)

(10/2014) Training Department, Advanced Information & Communication Technology Research Center, Sharif University of Technology

LANGUAGES

Persian (Farsi)

Mother tongue



English

Fluent (Duolingo 120)



PASSIONS



Music



Learning new things



Table Tennis



Spending time with my wife



Video Games



Travel

INDUSTRY EXPERTISE

Communication



Critical Thinking



Problem Solving



Public Speaking



Teamwork



Adaptability



Empathy



Leadership



Responsible



Collaboration

